GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

LPO 500

AG 387.6(29 1,8) REP 2 | oy
SCAPIN 17 sl/gle)r - e 191.3

MEMORANDUM FOR: THIX JAPANESE GOVERNMRENT
SUBJECT. | Transmiﬁtai of Allocation Notidea

1, Reference is memorandum for the Japanese Government from General
Hesdquarters, Supreme Cofimander for the Allied Powers, AG 387.6(22 Jul 57)
REP, (SCAPIN 1751), 22 July 1947, subject: Responsibilities of the Japa-
nese.Government for the Packaging, Trensfer, and Deqlivery of Equipment and
Records Allocited to Claimant Nations Under the Reperations Program. .

- 2. Inclosed is the following allocation notice for equipment ac-
cepted by the nation indlcateds |

Allocation Notice No. Plant Code Symbol Recipient Nation
1-36 | 19-32 China

3, Upon rcccipt of this notice, the Japancse Government will ac-
complish and be responsible for the dismantling, packaging, transporting
to a port to be designated by the Suprcme Commander for the Allied ngers,
and loading, stowing, ond bracing on board ships to be provided by the
Cleimant Nation according to schedules to be snnounced later, of .each and

every item of equipment appearing wn the subject notice, together with
such motors and other accegsorice ¢s pertain thersto, in accordande with

detailed instructions included in STAPIN 1751, reforred to above, and any
of its amendments,. {

o
. Supplemcntal allocation notices covering edditional allocations
will e issued later under scparnto allocrtion noticc numbers.,

FOR THE SUPRAME COMMANDER:

neral.

]

1 Incl (15 Copics)
As Indicoted Above
(To Addressee only)
Adjutant Ge
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